

Australian Government

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

Meeting Minutes—BAPAF

8 August 2022

DATE	LOCATION		
8 August 2022	Online via GovTeams		
MEETING TITLE		START TIME	END TIME
Brisbane Airport Post Implementation Review Advisory Forum (BAPAF) Meeting #12		4:00pm	5:45pm

Minutes

Meeting Minutes

Agenda Item 1: Introduction

• The Chair, Mr. Musgrove, opened the meeting at 4:00pm and welcomed Members.

Refer to Attachment A for attendance.

- Members accepted the agenda for the 8 August 2022 BAPAF meeting.
- Members accepted the Minutes of the 11 July 2022 meeting without any amendments.

Agenda Item 2: Technical Briefing – Airservices

- Airservices Australia (Airservices) provided a detailed timeline for community, Industry and Government engagement over the coming months, following receipt of the Final Report from independent airspace consultants Trax International.
- The Trax report was finalised in late July 2022 and presented to the CEO of Airservices. Airservices will now
 consider the work packages identified in the Report as part of the completion of the Post-Implementation Review
 (PIR).
 - Airservices also provided an update on next steps for the Post Implementation Review, which will involve further community engagement sessions in September.
- Members agreed that the Chair would write to the Minister on behalf of the Forum to provide its views on the recommendations in the Trax report and proposed next steps to be taken by Airservices in completing the PIR.

Meeting Minutes

Agenda Item 3: Technical Briefing – Emirates

- Representatives from Emirates briefed the Forum on their operations at Brisbane Airport and the challenges of aligning schedules with the connecting flights to and from their Dubai Airport hub.
- Emirates also discussed their approach to the assignment of their aircraft fleet, which includes use of the newest A380s into Brisbane to mitigate noise impacts.

Agenda Item 4: General Business

- It was agreed the next meeting of the BAPAF would be held on 6 September 2022 and primarily involve a discussion with Airservices on their next steps in the PIR process, in particular the approach to the community engagement sessions proposed for September.
 - The Forum also requested that a representative from Brisbane Airport Corporation be invited to the September meeting to discuss the potential for airport incentives to promote quieter aircraft operations at Brisbane Airport.
- The Chair closed the meeting at 5.45pm.

Meeting close

ATTACHMENT A

Attendees

Attendees

ATTENDEES			
Mr Ross Musgrove	Chair		
Mr Robert Borbidge AO	Member		
Ms Claire Moore	Member		
Mr Nigel Chamier AM	Member		

APOLOGIES

Professor Douglas Baker

Member

INVITED GUESTS

Representatives from Airservices Australia attended to brief the Forum on Agenda Item 2.

Representatives from Emirates attended to brief the Forum on Agenda Item 3.

DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT, REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS SECRETARIAT

Officials from the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications were present at the meeting to provide Secretariat functions.